
 
 

  890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • PHONE: (718) 778-9279 • FAX: (718) 467-0994 

WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/  •  EMAIL: INFOBK09@CB.NYC.GOV 

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred, Baptiste, (Ex-Offico); Bruce Kirton, Resident Member; 

Rohaan Menon, CB9 Member; Willia Thompson, Resident 

Member; Joyce Williams, CB9 Member; Joseph Volney, CB9 

Member  

 

FROM: Vanessa Raptopoulos, Committee Chair  

 

RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Thursday, October 30, 2025 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

  DATE:  Monday, November 3, 2025      

  TIME:             7:00 PM 

  PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue    

    Brooklyn, New York 11225 

 

Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube Page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ  

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Approval of September and October minutes 

2. Winter Business Mixer 

a. Review Invite and make any changes 

b. Finalize Hunt Questions 

c. Finalize roles and run of show 

d. Decide canvassing and outreach 

e. Business Materials to have on hand 

i. Shop Small needs a new flyer 

3. Scavenger Hunt  

a. Design and designate someone to make a flyer to garner 

initial interest - have available at Mixer.  

b. Invite partners for December meeting: I Am Caribbeing 

Flatbush Merchants & City Council.  

4. District Needs Report 

5. Adjourn 
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